HUDSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
205 S. MclLean Street, P. O. Box 349
HUDSON, ILLINOIS 61748
(309) 726-1741
Randall A. Lloyd, Principal

TO: Whom It May Concern
FROM:  Randall A. Loyd fﬂw .
Principal, Hudson Elementary School
DATE: January 23 1995
RE: Justin Smith

Justin Smith is a fifth grade student in our school, Hudson Elementary, in
Hudson, lllinois. Justin, in the eyes of his teachers, is an outstanding young
man. Personally, | find him to be very responsible, extremely thoughtful
and courteous to both his classmates and the adults in our building. Justin
always has a smile and a kind word for everyone.

Justin is an honor roll student which means he regularly earns "A's" in his
academic work. He is always willing to help other classmates who may
be having a difficult fime with a subject that Justin has mastered. Heis
extremely polite and works well in game and competition activities as
well.

Justin is involved in the Scouting program and is a fine representative of
that organization. It has been a pleasure to work with Justin at Hudson
Elementary School. | find him to be an outstanding representative of our
school family and know that he will achieve great things for his family, his
school, community, and also for his country. We need more outstanding
young people like Justin.



